

From: [Zachary, Aled](#)
To: [Bradford, Julie](#)
Subject: FW: Dynea sale
Date: 07 January 2014 17:06:55

Info for the public register.

Aled

From: Hickman, Greg [mailto:Greg.Hickman@dynea.com]
Sent: 19 December 2013 12:05
To: Zachary, Aled; Oakes, Ian
Cc: DeWolf, Paul; Hope, Neil
Subject: Dynea sale

Hi Ian, Aled,

As of today, Dynea UK Ltd Mold has been bought by Tennants Consolidated Ltd. We are now called TS Resins (Tennants Synthite Resins).

We are no longer connected with the Newton Aycliffe site, although we will toll manufacture for them. For information, our site in Cork, Eire was also purchased by Tennants (I am unaware of their new name at the moment).

My email address will change to:

greg.hickman@tsresins.co.uk

Our company number has changed (now 8263403) and the registered address of the new company is Synthite's address (TS Resins Ltd, Alyn Works, Denbigh Rd, Mold, Flintshire CH7 1BT). My normal address stays unchanged.

We will remain a separate company and will remain low tier COMAH. I will still be the point of contact and Kevin Bardsley will still be the responsible person.

I understand my Dynea email will remain partially active for a short period and any emails sent to me will forward to my TS resins account.

I will write to you to confirm these details in the new year. Are there any forms that need to be filled in – our parent company has changed, our operations will not change and the responsible persons will not change but we have a name change and a new company number? We are currently registered for hazardous waste and will be retaining our EPR licence rather than combining with Synthite.

Merry Christmas and a happy new year,

Greg

Greg Hickman, HSE Officer

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	AZ	8/1/14
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EORM